
From: Robert Milner  
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 10:08 
To: Aquind Interconnector <aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Aquind  
 
Good morning,  

 

I find myself compelled to voice my concerns and objections to the proposed Aquind 

Interconnector project. 

 

As a plot holder at Milton Piece allotments and resident of Portsmouth, the negatives far 

outweigh the benefits of this project. 

 

It would see untold destruction to our environment and disruption to an already 

overpopulated area and exacerbate an already serious pollution problem with the proposed 

works shutting down the Eastern Road one of only two routes onto Portsea Island.  

 

We have been in limbo now for years and MPs from all political parties representing 

Portsmouth have spoken out strongly against this project for environmental and security 

reasons. 

 

It’s time to let us get on with our lives without a constant worry that someday soon bulldozers 

will start destroying our allotments and the important natural environment and wildlife. This 

Aquind project would be of no benefit to the citizens of Portsmouth and the Country other 

than to appease business interests of a few oligarchs.  

 

Please STOP Aquind now 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

Robert Milner 

 




